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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Pattie Royo [pattie@rgmwlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:41 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request

Please make the following address corrections in connection with GP Global Real Estate &
Investments, Inc., document #P03000018116:

Officer/Director address:

7270 NW 12 Street
Suite 150
Miami, FL. 33126

Please contact me if you require any additional information or have any questions.

Sincerely,

Patricia Royo, Florida Registered Paralegal
GONZALEZ & WERMUTH, PL/

Patricia Royo, Vice President

Corpwiz Registered Agents, Inc.

8750 NW 36th Street

Suite 425

Miami, Florida 33178

Tel: 305-715-7157
Fax: 305-715-8982

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission {and any attached document or file) is confidential and
intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Any further distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender, and destroy the
message (and any attached files), immediately. The sender is not liable for any use or misuse contrary to these
directions. Attorney-Client Privilege is asserted in All electronic transmissions.
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